MEMORANDUM

TO: Academic Foundations Committee Members

FROM: Dr. Mark Hardt, Chair
Academic Foundations Committee

RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA

The next meeting of the Academic Foundations Committee will be held on Tuesday, January
31, 2006, at 3:40 p.m. in the Bridger room of the SUB.

1. Approval of Minutes
January 24
11. Discussion/Action Items

A. Additional Submissions
1. Resubmitted Courses:

Item 42 Resubmitted AF Course: COMT 110 Interpersonal
Communication for Cat. III. Social Sciences

Item 42.a Resubmitted AF Course: COMT 130 Introduction to Public
Speaking for Cat. I. Global Academic Skills C. Information Literacy

Item 42.b Resubmitted AF Course: COMT 250 Introduction to Acting for
Cat. V. Arts and Humanities A. Arts

2. Additional Courses (new):

Item 43 AF Course: DSGN 248 Computer Presentation and Animations
for Cat. V. Arts and Humanities A. Arts

Item 47 AF Course: BUS 101 Introduction to Business for Cat. I11. Social
Sciences

Item 47.a AF Course: FIN 201, 202, 203 Financial Planning for Everyone
series for Cat. I11. Social Sciences

Item 47.b AF Course: ECON 200 Principles of Microeconomics for Cat.
II1. Social Sciences

Item 47.c AF Course: ECON 201 Principles of Macroeconomics for Cat.
III. Social Sciences

B. Other
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